

Reasons for Choice. The reasons given for settling upon Wasson Canyon Springs as a source of supply by the water committee were as follows: It is the purcht mountain water obtainable and is furnished di reet from springs fed by the melting snows of Mount Pitt. It is one of the ning. The prisoners were sentenced to a life term. Miss Mande Byrne, who is taking a source in stenography in Medford, came over Friday evening to spend the snows of Mount Pitt. It is one of the weak's end with friends living here oldest undisputed water rights in the George W. Colvig, a Grants Pass at tarney, was in town for a few days

IN SEARCH OF GOLD

There will be a bull game at Jush Henry J. Bartion of Oak Bar, W. D. gilbert of Redding and Day A. Do enville conserver and the Medford ag

JACKSONVILLE SUNDAY

BASEBALL GAME AT

te was heaten at Emeryville soon af terward by Rose Queen, who made the five furlongs in one minutes. The filly was hadly ridden in her former race.

ITALIAN MACHINE CONFIDENT ALIAN MACHINE CONFIDENT OF WINNING FROM AMERICA 000 Mormons from all parts of the west are here to attend the meeting.

Christ of Latter Day Saints, was called to order in the tabernacle today.

The conference is expected to be with out any unusual incident. About 15,

G. W. Priddy, the brickmaker, wil sect a cottage on his lot on North J rest. The second foundation is be-

Iomph Studinger returned Saturday our an outing on the Applegate. Ed. King, the electrician of Gold CO area - Madford business caller

down the location notices and stack an notices of their own, warning all tres

opments may be expected. TO DREDGE KLAMATH

passers to keep off. Interesting devel

	the canyon and has been held for more this week	60	ignore of monthly not only of the		story of a structure countries counce.		County Treasurer Cronemiller gives
	than half a century. Miss C	THEFT AND ADDRESS AND ADDRESS AND ADDRESS ADDR	lois, now temporarily located at Oak-		Friday and Saturday.	Italian car of the New York to Paris	motice that hids he will receive until
	The city is protected by a sufficient [hoenix]			The infield will be complete for this.		tace arrived here this morning. The	April 30, 1908, at 2 o'clock p. m., for
	indemnity bond against any private or days at 1	iome .		game. Miles will be back at his old:		car was in a very had condition. Sar-	
	corporate ditch or power company. It Misses	Kate and Emma Read arrived h		station, Bords will exten. Hopkins,		tori is confident of overtaking the	tral Paint school district honds, payable
	is the only available pars water supply on Frida		hims on the Klamath, suitable for	Wilkinson and Effert make up the in-	anternal therefrom.	American muchine and winning the	in 40 month at 5 per cent interest
	and the second time of the second section and take as		redger operations. The ground chosen	neld, while "hefty" Bonsoum, who have	the Line of Ellis Creak was a suffer	race. The car will go direct to Naga-	in an years, at a per cent interest.
	carries during the summer months from telegram	, having been summoned by a	s situated on the big bend at Happy	hour dains such good twirling, will	in Modford Saturday	saki next Tuesday instead of following	
	carries during the summer montas from felegram	informing them their tather C	amp. The head in the river at this	nitch. Pog and his: associates will	The ense of the state vy Sam Had-		Hotal Mach
	350 to 500 inches of water, an amount had suffe	TRADE INCOMPANY CARE PROPERTY 100		take cars of the sater pasture as be-		the American car through Alaska.	Hotel Nash
	fully ample for a city of 25,000 inhabi- Mrs. J.	Continues in continues and the	aner across the peninsula thus formed	take cars of the barrent	and who was charged with a distantory		
		OF WARDFOLD & CHINK AND FURNISH.	s only three quarters of a mile. Here	comes true uniquavers.	gring, has been dismissed. The de-		and the second sec
	The greater partion of the canyon betth bit		a located some of the richest had rock		frost was represented by Attorneys S.	FLEE BURNING HOTEL	
	waterahed is on government land and				S. Pents and J. R. Neil, The defendant	at a second s	Table d'Hote Dinner
	there is every reason to believe that it				had been confined in the county jail	MEADVILLE, Pa., April 4 Over a	rable u note Dinner
	will be set aside for a reserve when a		The Du Bois suction dredger will be	EJECTS NEGRO EURGLAR		hundred guests of the Lafayette hotel	
	petition for such is presented to the Twenty		used. This is the invention of Guy A.		Clarence, Pierce made a business trip.	were foreed to flee, sensitly elad, dur-	Sunday Evening, April 5
	government. Being only six miles long, grade lan	al mar Madford Price \$5255		NEW YORK, April 1 Justice Jan.	to loggle Point Friday, peturning Sat	ing a fire which destroyed the hostelry	wanted, watering, captor of
	such a reserve could be easily fenced, For sale	South M. Dimen & Son Mad. 1	farton in the Klamath river project,	A. O'Mariana, of the asprence entity, cur-	arday marning.	early this morning. The estimated loss	and the second se
	thereby protecting for all time the city's ford. Or.	117	the first dredge of this type hullf is	gaged in a hood-to-hast fight with a	La El Houver has returned from	14 \$100.000	
	water supply from any possible polla-		dr. Do Bois' personal property and has	gipert means who Parend his way hate	North Valima, Wash, where he has	ra, de storophysical	Menu
	The second secon	HARRIMAN'S BILL	ern successfully operated by him on	Crythaeman Sciencellemons rearly, today, it.	been: for the past two weeks on had-	J. PIERPONT MORGAN IS	Jucia
	The environ is work pressue and use.	industrial a prime	diddle creek, near Redding, far sor-	acothered, for the memory of Incelary,	new. He will in the future represent.	GIVEN AUDIENCE WITH QUEEN	The Nash Hors d'Occuvre.
	cipitous, shaded by tall pine trees,	FOR REPAIRS TOO LARGE	ral years. While the bucket type of	The negro first attacked the botter,	the Washington normers: having app-	GIVEN NODIENCE WITH QUEEN	Consomme Royal
	which keep it cool in summer, and its		end ahin has been the kind in one	and white the interaction pied to elect	and his connection with the Wanthare		
	which keep it cool in sommer, and its WASH	INGTON, April 4 A hearing h	perchafter, the De Bais suction	bim. Rearing the scattle, O'Corman	surveys, with which he has been een	ROME, April 4J. Pierpont Mor-	Loupe de mer Piemontaise
		given by the claims commit. A	bushed around to be there in manufact	telephoned the policy and then infinite	success with which we may been end	gan and his daughter, Mrs. Herbert L.	Potatoes Maitre d'Hotel
		in himse on the chime of the	if there is the resting of some to for	in the fight, using both first to such	and the full of the second of the	Satterice, received a private audience	
	ing, sparkling waters abound in monny Southern	Participation at 600 000 water.	the fact and the real of the second of the second	the their regist, sound there to some	in the second of Again anoth a	with Queen Helena, after which they	Young Turkey, Oyster Dressing
		and and an and the second and	ng it far surpasses all known ma	advantage that the negro was put to	menters call in Medford Saturday,	visited with the pope,	Salad Deamona
		tolling of the Colorate river h	times in officiency, productiveness and	flight and was later arrested.	George E. Osgood, the orchardist	and the second s	Sweet Polatocs, Southern Style
	supply, and few as good.	Dell'employee in the	Addition on the ondership		from near Jacksmuille, transacted has-	Decreased Demand for Diamonds.	Tee Cream-MacMahon
	and the second s	bas D	No buckuts are used by this system.	GOTCH WINS MATCH	muss in Modford Saturday,	ASTWERP, April 4 Owing to a	Cake and Pastry
	WATERWORKS.	but hemelyed to save the DE T	The gravel and gold are raised by	FROM HACKENSCHMIDT	M. H. Miner and wife of Gold Hall	decreased demand for diamonds, the	Mocha
	 Medford, Or., April 3, 1968. homes htt 	uter from submersion, and its a	metion and the ereview in the had		- falled in Medford Saturday.	failure of several prominent diamond	
- 4		on crops from destruction. C. p	soric are obtaned of all loose material,	CHECAGO, April, E-In explaining	J. C. Hayre lift Saturday for Wi-	morehands is anticipated.	MUPO INANDERED BY HAZELRIGO
	sciented biobustic will be included of a fitting	st	terriferent and a second of the second terrifered and	In the second	the start was been used and an and the start of the ball of the start		ORCHESTRA
						RATENCED.	
							PROGRAM:
	and the second	A MARKED AND PRODUCED AND A COMPLEX AND	The Trans difference marked there control and inter-	Own Romes last night. Hockman hmille	torond after an extended trip through	LEACH HALLEY-In Jacksonville, by	, november 1
			ies are surgaine of success.	and policy that Gatch sensation heat	the southern states and Caha. They	Rev. G. A. Gray, on April 2, 1968,	1. March
	ALLY WALLS WALL FORMER'S OF PREMITING around the	FIRST WILF'S Providemental Oak Cold			and the second second second	Warren H. Leuch and Miss May Hal	2. Mazarka "Indiana !"
	and backfilling trenches, handing and the entry laying castiron pipe, handing and place should all	iany's italin he est down	Dr. Almeda M. Martin, externathin				3. Intermeszo
			Physician, main 33, anney entrance	that defent must to be ble souther on	and was a furning cutter in Madford	10.2.4	4. Selection 'The Yankee Consul''
		in I	Hotel Moore. +	gave ano the attunct.	satisfier.	MANDALAN MONTONS	
	special castings for a distributing nun-			THE PARTY OF THE ADDRESS	G-Oge Haff, who represents the	MARRIAGE LICENSES.	5. Waltz "Kiss of Spring"
	system in the city. The pipe, valves,	Baseball Sunday,	Boy. Mr. Howard, of Molford has	Frank Perry and his family, who		Warren H. Leach and May Halley.	6. Overture "The Royal Chef "
	Yale boxes, hydrants and special cost- Matter	of an Discours Modford h				10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	7. Rag'' Crabapples''
	ings will be Onished by the City of grounds	Sunday, April 5. Adminion 1	Inchastilla for some time and	nave been shooping with Mr. and Mrs.	this moody , has planed a erew of men	Elmer Bashford, a prominent basi-	8. Waltz (Spanish),"Senora"
	ings will be Onished by the City of grounds, Medford,	14	onsiderable succes	E. W. Start for some time past, left	at work dipole the Bloosedn mine on Sar-	ness man of Roseburg, is paying Med-	9. Selection Woodland ?'
			CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR	for Eastern Oregon on Thursday,	die zredu	ford, his former home, a vlait.	10. March The Steel King"
				69	0		